om: -SCO36
Sent: 19 September 2017 14:51
To: * SCO1 -
Subject: RE: Redrail
Attachments: Islington_3.doc

I'd say the first would be correct, in that at no point did their names come to my attention and no allegations were
made against them.

I'l attach the report | forwarded ont- last year for reference.

Sent: eptemoper 2017 14:38

To SCO36
Subject: RE: Redrail

Thanks for that. Can I clarify a couple of points please.

Would it be fair to say (in a closing report) that with regard to your analysis into the Islington Care Homes at
no point did these names come to notice or there was any suggestion any of them were involved in the
Islington Care Home abuses

or

Would you need to carry out further analysis specifically on their names/details connected to Islington.

Sorry to be a pain but the allegation tries to link them with Islington and suggests they were part of a
paedophile network there.

Thanks

From SCO36
Sent: 017 13:37

Subject: RE: Redrail
il




Im afraid to say none of those people came up in my research. | was tasked to look at allegations linked

to Islington run care homes recorded that had been on CRIS, the suspects in th were carers etc that
were working at the homes and not ‘higher level' people such ai anﬁ

From I - 5CO1
&Wr 2017 12:58
To: SCO36
Subject: FW: Redrail

-

Wondered if you could help.

As per the e«ma!aid you did some work on the Care Homes in Islington. | have an allegation

that MPS failed to investigate islington paedophile network that was exposed in the early 1990’s
involving prominent people such aﬁ Charles Napier, Peter Righton and Richard
Alston.

| am aware of the history aroun(F,-ant-ut wondered if they o_
|

cropped up in your work around Islington Care Homes.

Thanks

Winter Key

SCO1

Q September 2017 10:46

Kind regards

eptember 19, 2017 10:32 AM






